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December 30, 2014

Ms. Carolina Mongeon
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C.  20463

Dear Ms. Mongeon,

This letter is in response to the RFAI to Friends of Dave Brat, Inc., dated November 25, 2014.

On October 6, 2014, the Candidate, acting as an agent of the Committee, received a loan in the amount of $5,000.00 from
Paul Brat for use in connection with the General Election and the Special General Election.  Acting on advice it
received from the Information Division, which the Committee contacted at the suggestion of the Reports Analysis
Division, the Committee disclosed this loan as an in-kind contribution received by the Candidate.

Now, in response to and as directed by the Commission's RFAI dated November 25, 2014, the Committee has amended its
2014
Pre-General Report and 2014 Post-General Report to reclassify the loan from Schedule A Line 11 to Schedule A Line 13,
and to also report the receipt of the loan funds by the Candidate on Schedule C.

Please note the following additional facts:

1.  The Candidate determined that it was not necessary to use the proceeds of this loan in connection with his campaign.
 Thus, they were not deposited into the Committee's account, were not used for any purpose, and now have been returned
to the lender.  The return of the funds will be reflected on the Committee's next regularly-filed FEC report.

2.  Because the loan proceeds were not deposited into the Committee's account, the transaction is noted as a memo entry
on the Amended 2014 Pre-General Report.

3.  Because the transaction is noted on the Amended 2014 Pre-General Report as a memo entry, due to limitations of the
Committee's reporting software, it does not appear as a debt on the summary pages of either the Amended 2014 Pre-
General
Report or the Amended 2014 Post-General Report.

The Committee trusts that this response adequately responds to your request.  If you have any questions or need
additional information, please contact the campaign's counsel, Chris Ashby, at 202-281-5463.

Sincerely,

Debbie Agliano
ID Number C00554949
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